Waynesburg Central Band Booster Meeting Minutes

June 7, 2023

The meeting was held in the WCJSHS Choir Room, and called to order by Jeremy Rohanna at 7:07pm. Attendance was recorded.

Correspondence: Sponsorships were received from Iron Senergy, First Federal, Moose Lodge, VFW, and Kalsey Insurance for the Golf Outing.

Secretary's Report: Those in attendance reviewed the May 2023 meeting minutes. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Randy Pettit and seconded by Barbara Herrington. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: A Treasurer's report was provided by Janelle Wise. Janelle explained the different types of funds or the new 7th grade parents. The three accounts need to have Kevin Maxewll come into First Federal and sign existing cards for the accounts. Account balances as follows:

2022/23 Planning:

- 1. Committee Reports Student Events:
 - a. Band Camp Committee: Mr. Mason explained that the Away Band Camp is at California University this Summer. There may not be a swimming pool available that week. Students will stay in dorms, 2 students per room. Doors will not be closed. Separate wings will be available for males and females. Each dorm has a bathroom. If you are interested in being a chaperone, start by making sure you have your clearances and are approved by the school board.
 - b. Banquet/Picnic Committee: Tina was not in attendance, but a big Thank you to her for organizing the End-of-Year Picnic.

2. Committee Reports – Booster-Led Events:

- a. Fundraising Committee:
 - T-shirt sponsors: Janelle reported that we have about one-third of our necessary t-shirt sponsors, and the cut-off was May 30th. The new deadline is June 30th. We will be mailing sponsorship requests to all local businesses who have supported our t-shirts in the past.
 - ii. Sodexo: Dates posted on WC Band Parents Facebook page. Please contact Jill Barnhart if interested.
 - iii. Golf Tournament: We have 12 teams, but we need 18 teams. Please ask friends, businesses, etc. to participate as a team (\$300) or a sponsor. We have donations from First Federal, GenMar, Community Bank, Iron senergy, Waynesburg Animal Hospital, Fox Ford, JD Enterprise, Sheetz, ARS, Camco, Brady's Roadhouse, Lori Greene, Todd Moore, Direct Results, Moose Lodge. Our prizes are the E-bike, Pirate suite, 3 skill prizes. Casa Capri and Rohanna Family are donating lunch. We need workers for this event on June 17th: Set-up

- night before, registration 7am 9am, Chinese Auction 7am-9am, 50/50 Help 7am 11am, Hole Prize Help, Hot Dog sales at the turn (could be students), Drinks (could be students), Assisting with Lunch.
- iv. Raffle/Registration: Calendar Raffle Tickets are available to cover the cost of Band Camp registration. If you are coming to band camp, you must obtain your tickets by July 17th with check/money to cover the cost of the tickets.
- v. Upcoming Student Account Fundraising will be considered this Summer by our new chair, Kim Price.
- b. Concessions: Sign ups to work concession stand will start in July. Water bottle donations will be requested. We are considering what else we may use as donated for the upcoming year (Melissa will discuss with committee chair, Tina Huffman).
- c. Uniform: There is a link on the website for purchasing marching band shoes.
- 3. Budget, planning Communications:
 - a. Financial Committee: The audit will be next month led by committee chairs Angela and Brandon Higley.

4. Unfinished Business

a. Future discussion regarding 501C3 and small games of chance license will be tabled for future meeting, following meeting with AD.

5. New Business

- a. Randy Pettit motioned that we pay the PO Box annual fee, Christy Barto seconded. Motion carried.
- b. Cal U Liability Insurance is \$287.50 and required for band camp. Tim More motioned that we pay the insurance, Christy Barto seconded. Motion carried.
- c. Jeremy Rohanna will continue to look into a possible Venmo/PayPal account.
- d. Mr. Mason reported that our Spring Band trip went very smoothly. Mr. Mason is looking very forward to our large class of 7th graders joining band next school year.

Jeremy thanked everyone who attended tonight.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by was made by Joe Scattaregia and seconded by Tim Moore. Meeting adjourned at 8:16pm.